Gentet, Matthias

From: |

Sent: 09 March 2016 10:29

To: Tulloch, Rob

Subject: 2015/2089/P 2015/2109/L and 2015/7079/P & 2015/7300/L Re address: 11
Rosslyn Hill, NW3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Rob,

George Martin died today. He was unique and brought colour and enjoyment to millions. His most
important legacy, beyond the Beatles, was the creation of Air Studios in Hampstead, a place crucial to the
British Music Industry and the business of making quality sound recordings for albums and films.

New York had a vibrant recording scene. Unfortunately all the facilities were in prime property locations -
and now - the passion for property has decimated the studio business there, and as a consequence there is no
large scale recording facility capable of recording an orchestra. No one records soundtracks there and the
orchestral scene is a shadow of it’s former self.

IF THERE ARE NO FACILITIES PEOPLE MOVE ELSEWHERE, CREATE NEW HABITS, AND
DON’T COME BACK.

Regarding the planning applications for basement rooms - there is no guarantee they can make that it will
not structurally damage Air Studios and the buildings around it.

Air Studios would not be able to run it’s business and much work would return to America or create new
habits in central Europs.

Please object to this applicaton.

Yours Sincerely - Jonathan Allen

JONATHAN ALLEN RECORDING
RECORD / MIX / PRODUCE
www.jonathanallenrecording com



